
\

dia

t

Gov

RQq,dgFf qeqqwlrTrr{ffiq
Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises

{rQ1q@gtw'R-2022
NATIONAL MSME AWAND.}O2a

frFrqturFrqfd
Manufacturing ExPort

aTgsilrT*Ufrtt \|

-/t
o
V
{

h
Iuerq {{w'R rEFT r*.qr qror t r

Cfr,*tl@*np*tu
First Prize a attnndd to

frrrgmqqt
Mr. Rahul Verma

ff rq|+ nRrffi qvfr€ urfrc ftlFr}g,
GrrttT{ (riqrq)

IWs Ramani Precision Machines Pvt Ltd'
Rupnagar (Punjab) 

<LW
(Shailesh Kumar Singh)

Additional Secretary &
New Delhi
Dated : 30'o June,2022 ,ffiilx?ffl " !





uq+e vqt

\

I\
)A
o

New Delhi
Dated :30'o June,2022

,/i | |\UL
(Shailesh Kumar Singh)

Additional Secretary &
Development Commissioner (MSME)

Ministry of MSME, Government of India

Government of India

qF,FTgwqeqqErrTfdrct{t
Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises

{rq1q Wffi-2022
NATIONAL MSME AWARD.zOzz

rd|-{qrurs{rlrdr
Manufacturing E ntrepreneurship

)//
.O
t\ u'elrT grwlt rErq fs-qr qrar t r

dgs€rrT *Ufrfr

CE*t[@*'tp,ua
First Prize u a.rtanded to

efrqrfrrq^qqt
Mr. Manik Verma

M rqrfr nfq{ qvfrq qrfrc fttFtts,
6q=rrp (rfqrE)

IWs Ramani Precision Machines Pvt Ltd'
Rupnagar (Punjab)

\,















                

2014 
From: Office ISF [mailto:office@indiasmeforum.org]  
Sent: Sunday, June 29, 2014 5:37 PM 
To: hov@ramaniindia.com 
Cc: sajid@groupnirvana.com 
 
Subject:            CONGRATS		FOR		WINNING		INDIA		SME		100		AWARDS	–		
																																													INVITATION		FOR		THE		CEREMONY	

Dear	Mr.	Verma, 

HEARTIEST	CONGRATULATIONS	FROM	THE	INDIA	SME	FORUM	! 

It	gives	us	great	pleasure	to	inform	that	you	and	your	organization	have	passed	all	the	stringent	
evaluation	processes	&	criteria	laid	down	by	the	Jury	Board	of	the	2nd	Edition	of	India	SME	100	
Awards. 

Your	company	Ramani	Precision	Machines	(P)	Ltd.	has	emerged	as		a	WINNER		of		the	top	100	
SME's		of		INDIA. 

It	surely	is	a	great	honour	to	be	chosen	amongst		an	overwhelming		63,819	nominations	filed	
by	SMEs	from	all	over	the	country	and	we	are	delighted	to	share	our	happiness	with	you.	 

India	SME	Forum	shall	be	holding	the	Awards	felicitation	at	the	India	SME	100	Awards	Evening	
presented	 by	THE	BANK	OF	 INDIA		on	 the	 evening		of	 Saturday,	 2nd	August	 2014,	at	 ITC	
MARATHA,	Sahar	 Rd,	 Andheri	 East,	 Near	 International	 Airport,	 	 Mumbai,	 7:00	 pm	 onwards	
followed	by	Dinner	&	Cocktails	

We	are	pleased	to	also	let	you	know	that	the	Ceremony	shall	be	held	in	the	august	presence	of	: 

CHIEF	GUEST:		Smt.	SUMITRA	MAHAJAN,	Hon'ble	Speaker	of	the	Lok	Sabha,	Govt.	
of	India 

GUEST	OF	HONOUR	 :	 	Shri	KALRAJ	MISHRA,	Hon'ble	Union	Cabinet	Minister	of	
MSME,	Govt.	of	India 

SPECIAL	GUEST:		Mrs.	Vijaylakshmi	Iyer,		CMD	‐	Bank	of	India	

We	look	forward	to	your	gracious	presence	and	participation	which	will	be	a	huge	moment	of	pride	for	
us	as	well	as	the	members	of	India	SME	Forum	and	the	SME	fraternity	at	large. 

Once	again,	please	accept	our	heartiest	congratulations! 

With	Best	Regards, 

Shreya	Naiskar	
Co‐ordinator	India	SME	100	Awards	
INDIA	SME	FORUM	

T	:	+91	22	667	125	90	/	91	
F	:	+91	22	667	125	92	
LinkedIn	:	http://www.linkedin.com/pub/sushma‐morthania/29/4bb/31bJoin	INDIA	SME	FORUM		
Project	Site:		http://www.indiasmeforum.org	
Facebook:						http://www.facebook.com/TheIndiasmeforum	
YouTube:							http://www.youtube.com/theindiasmeforum	
LinkedIn:							http://www.linkedin.com/groups?gid=4491451	
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From: Sushma Morthania <sushma@indiasmeforum.org> 

Date: 20 April 2016 at 20:31:04 IST 

To: rahul@ramaniindia.com 

 

Subject:    CONGRATS FOR WINNING INDIA SME 100 AWARDS ‐ INVITATION FOR THE CEREMONY 

Dear	Mr.	Hari	Om	Verma, 

HEARTIEST	CONGRATULATIONS	FROM	THE	INDIA	SME	FORUM	! 

It	gives	us	great	pleasure	to	inform	that	you	and	your	organization	has	passed	all	the	stringent	evaluation	
processes	&	criteria	laid	down	by	the	Jury	Board	of	the	3rd	Edition	of	India	SME	100	Awards.	The	winners	
have	been	chosen	based	on	their	score	in	the	financial	parameters	and	non	financial	parameters	of	the	
evaluation	format. 

Your	company	RAMANI	PRECISION	MACHINES	PVT.	LTD.	has		made	it	to	the	TOP	100	Scorers	in	our	
evaluation	format	&	has	been	declared	a	WINNER	of	the	Top	100	SME's	of	INDIA,	2016. 

It	surely	is	a	great	honour	to	be	ranked	and	chosen	amongst	an	overwhelming		49023	nominations	
filed	by	SMEs	from	all	over	the	country	and	we	are	delighted	to	share	our	happiness	with	you.		 

India	SME	Forum	shall	be	holding	the	Awards	felicitation	at	the	India	SME	100	Awards	Evening	
presented	by	THE	AXIS	BANK			on	the	evening			of		28th	of	April,	2016		at		The	Le	Meridien	Hotel,	New	
Delhi,	from	6:30	pm	onwards.	
We	are	pleased	to	also	let	you	know	that	the	Ceremony	shall	be	held	in	the	august	presence	of	: 

CHIEF	GUEST	‐			Shri		KALRAJ	MISHRA,	Hon'ble	Union	Cabinet	Minister	of	MSME,	Govt.	of	India 

GUESTS	OF	HONOUR	–	Shri		SURESH	PRABHU,	Hon'ble	Union	Cabinet	Minister	of	Railways,	Govt.	
of	India			&			Shri.	NARENDRA	SINGH	TOMAR,	Hon'ble	Union	Cabinet	Minister	of	Steel,	Govt.	of	India 

We	are	awaiting	confirmation	from	other	dignitaries	that	are	still	under	invitation	and	we	expect	Policy	
Makers,	Senior	functionaries	of	the	Union	Government,	business	leaders,	personalities,	experts	and	key	
functionaries	of	the	Indian	Venture	Capital	&	Finance	Industry	to	grace	the	occasion.	 

Please	treat	this	communication	as	a	formal	invitation	for	the	Awards	Ceremony,	slated	for	the	evening	of	
28th	April	2016.	The	ceremony	will	be	shot	and	telecast	by	NDTV.	

Sushma Morthania 
Director General  ‐ India SME Forum  
Member ‐ National Board of Micro Small and Medium Enterprises, Union Ministry of MSME, India 
Member ‐ B20 China SME Taskforce 
 
T : +91 22 411 3 99 99 
F : +91 22 411 3 99 90 
M : +91 98 210 83 210 
E : sushma@indiasmeforum.org 
twitter : @sushmamw / @smeforumindia 
LinkedIn : http://www.linkedin.com/pub/sushma-morthania/29/4bb/31b 
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